

Curriculum Vitae

DAVID PAHOVNIK

Short-bio:

Dr. David Pahovnik is a research fellow in the Department of Polymer Chemistry and Technology at the National Institute of Chemistry, Ljubljana, Slovenia. He received his Ph.D. in Chemistry from the Faculty of Chemistry and Chemical Technology at the University of Ljubljana in 2012. In 2013-2014 he was a postdoctoral fellow at prof. Nikos Hadjichristidis group in the Polymer Synthesis Laboratory, King Abdullah University of Science and Technology (KAUST), Saudi Arabia. His research work focuses on the synthesis and characterization of novel biocompatible and biodegradable polymers prepared by ring-opening polymerizations of various heterocyclic monomers for biomedical applications.

Work position:

Research Fellow

National Institute of Chemistry

Laboratory for Polymer Chemistry and Technology

Hajdrihova 19, 1000 Ljubljana

Phone: 01 47 60 205

E-mail: david.pahovnik@ki.si

Employment:

- *Since April 2015 further:* Research Fellow, Laboratory for Polymer Chemistry and Technology National Institute of Chemistry, Slovenia
- *June 2013 – May 2014:* Postdoctoral Fellow, Polymer Synthesis Laboratory, King Abdullah University of Science and Technology (KAUST), Saudi Arabia
- *April 2012 – April 2015:* Assistant with a Ph.D., Laboratory for Polymer Chemistry and Technology, National Institute of Chemistry, Slovenia
- *October 2007 – April 2012:* Young Researcher, Laboratory for Polymer Chemistry and Technology National Institute of Chemistry, Slovenia

Education:

Postdoctoral fellowship:

- June 2013 – May 2014: Polymer Synthesis Laboratory, King Abdullah University of Science and Technology (KAUST), Saudi Arabia

Ph.D. Study:

- October 2007 – April 2012: Laboratory for Polymer Chemistry and Chemical Technology, National Institute of Chemistry, Slovenia

Undergraduate Study:

- September 2003 – September 2007: Faculty of Chemistry and Chemical Technology, University of Ljubljana, Slovenia